LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
October 8, 2020 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Pennington
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the September 10, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval September 2020 (with June accruals)
C) Treasurer’s Reports July & August 2020
6. County Offices and Departments
A) Solid Waste Convenience Site Update
B) Safe & Secure Election Grant CTCL
7. Radio System Evaluation - CTA Consultants, Cheryl Giggetts
8. VACo Annual Meeting - Voting Credentials
9. COVID-19: CARES Fund Update
A) Small Business Grant Program - Round #2 Update
B) Purchase Approvals
10. Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Solar Facility Planning Meeting
11. Administrator’s Update
12. County Attorney Update
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 10-8-2020 MEETING:
-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must

maintain a distance of at least six feet apart at all times and wear face coverings according to Governor's Executive

Order No. 63.

-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting
at tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.

-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg
County Board of Supervisors.

_It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the

meeting date.




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the September 10, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval September 2020 (with June accruals)
C) Treasurer’s Reports July & August 2020



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DR AF T

Minutes of September 10, 2020 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
September 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Edward Pennington, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds,
Mike Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A.
Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing (maintaining a
distance of at least six feet from others) and masks when social distancing was not possible in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
County Attorney Rennie provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. ‘Supervisor Hankins
requested an update on the Commonwealth Regional Council be added as 11D. Supervisor Hoover requested that
staffing at the County Administration Office be added as 11E. Administrator Gee requested that an unclaimed body be
added as 14B.

Supervisors Bacon and Hoover stated that they had a conflict of interest with agenda item number 11A, COVID-
19: CARES Fund, Small Business Grant Program. Both supervisors have family members who have applied for the grant.
Both supervisors will abstain from voting on agenda item number 11A.

Supervisor Pennigton made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes-and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the August
13™ 2020 meeting and the following Warrants for Approval:

REVISED May 2020:
Payroll Direct Deposit: S 129,847.70
Payroll Check #17217 S 892.91
Payroll Taxes Federal: S  41,000.05
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,377.15
Payroll VRS payment: S 2816110
S
S
5

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 565.88
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 5.777.75

Debt Service Wires: 155,821.25
Accounts Payable: #59203-59320 S 299,371.51
Total: S 668,815.30

Additions for June 2020 printed in August 2020:
(for inclusion in FY20 expenses)
Accounts Payable: #59711-59715 : S 7,770.53

August 2020:



Payroll: Direct Deposit $ 132,051.54
Payroll Check #17220 S 641.76
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 41,986.36
Payroll Taxes State: ; ) 7,515.84
Payroll VRS payment: $ 30,825.31
5
$

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 639.22

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 5,102.75
Accounts Payable: #59645-710, 59716-65 S 258,258.66
August Total: ' $  477,021.44

Administrator Gee advised that the Treasurer’s July 2020 Reports would be available after the upcoming audit
fieldwork.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, to enter into
public hearing regarding the sale of real estate owned by the County on Gary Road, Ordinance 20-6 to continue
emergency procedures, and an increase to the FY2021 budget for additional CARES Act Relief funds.

County Attorney Rennie advised that the County purchased more land than was needed for the Gary Road
Convenience Center. The county advertised and received bids for the sale of a portion of tax map #058-((0A))-0-24
consisting of 2.52+/- acres. The Board voted on March 12, 2020 to sell the property to Mr. Jerry Killen after a scheduled
public hearing. There was no public comment.

County Attorney Rennie advised that Ordinance 20-1 (Emergency Ordinance to Effectuate Temporary Changes in
Certain Deadlines and to Modify Public Meeting and Public Hearing Practices and Procedures to Address Continuity of
Local Government Operations Associated with Pandemic Disaster) was approved after a public hearing at the May 14"
Board meeting and remained in effect for six months. He noted that the six month period was coming to an end.
County Attorney Rennie recommended the adoption of Ordinance 20-6—To continue emergency prdcedures for the
conduct of public business to ensure the continuity of county government and critical local services during the state of
emergency and disaster caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. There was no public comment.

Administrator Gee advised that as a result of additional CARES Act Relief funds, Lunenburg County’s FY2021
Budget would require an increase in revenue and expenditure by $1,064,054. The increase would result in an updated
total county budget for FY2021 of $39,247,827. There was no public comment.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, to exit public
hearing regarding the sale of real estate owned by the County on Gary Roadconsisting of , Ordinance 20-6 to continue
emergency procedures, and an increase to the FY2021 budget for additional CARES Act Relief funds.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, to approve
the sale of a portion of tax map #058-((0A))-0-24 consisting of 2.52+/- acres owned by the County on Gary Road to Mr.
Jerry Killen. . :

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, to approve
Ordinance 20-6 to continue emergency procedures. g

ORDINANCE No. 20-6
LUNENBURG COUNTY

TO CONTINUE EMERGENCY PROCEDURES FOR THE CONDUCT OF PUBLIC BUSINESS TO ENSURE THE CONTI“UITY OF COUNTY GOVERNMENT .
AND CRITICAL LOCAL SERVICES DURING THE STATE OF EMERGENCY AND DISASTER CAUSED BY THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC



WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, Governor Ralph S. Northam issued Executive Order51 declaring a state of emergency for the
Commonwealth of Virginia arising from the COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order 51 acknowledged the existence of a disaster as defined by Section 44-146.16 of the Code of Virginia
arising from the public health threat presented by a communicable disease anticipated to spread; and,

WHEREAS, Executive Order 51 ordered implementation of the Commonwealth of Virginia Emergency Operations Plan, activation of
the Virginia Emergency Operations Center to provide assistance to local governments, and authorization for executive branch agencies to
waive “any state requirement or regulation” as appropriate; and, :

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the County Administrator, in her capacity as the Director of Eniergency Management, issued a -
Declaration of Local Emergency declaring the existence of a local emergency in the County, pursuant to Section 44-146.21(A) of the Code of
Virginia; and : )

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors confirmed the County Manager's declaration by resolution approved on April 9,- 2020,
pursuant to Section 44-146.21(A) of the Code of Virginia; and,

WHEREAS, health officials at the federal, state, and local level have repeatedly advised that gatherings of people can spread the
iliness and prolong the disaster caused by the COVID-19 pandemic; and, :

WHEREAS, the usual and necessary operations of government, by law, often require large gatherings of people in person, which
would contradict the advice of the government and health officials responsible for addressing the continuing disaster caused by the COVID-
19 pandemic; and, - S

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors wishes to follow the guidance of government and health officials while providing for the
continuity of County government and critical local services during the state of emergency and continuing disaster caused by the COVID-19
pandemic; and, : : :

WHEREAS, Section 15.2-1200 of the Code of Virginia allows counties to adopt necessary regulations to prevent the spread of
contagious diseases; and :

WHEREAS, Section 15.2-1413 of the Code of Virginia authorizes the Board to act to assure continuity of government in the event of
a disaster, notwithstanding any contrary provisions of law; and,

WHEREAS, the Board adopted an emergehcy continuity ordinance on April 9, 2020, and readopted the qrdinarice on May 14,
2020; and, :

WHEREAS, the readopted ordinance provided that it would remain in effect for 60 days or six months from the declaration of the
local emergency; and, L 3

WHEREAS, since that time County boards and commissions have adopted procedures to permit increased public participation in
their meetings as some of the restrictions that were in place on May 14, 2020, have been relaxec_!; and,

WHEREAS, outbreaks of the virus have occurred in different areas of the United States, and health experts warn of the possibility of
a second wave of the pandemic during the fall and the winter; and, y

WHEREAS, health officials at the federal, state, and local level continue to advise that large gatherings of people can spread the
illness and prolong the disaster caused by the COVID-19 pandemic; and, 5

WHEREAS, fhe Board of Supervisors wishes to ensure the continuity of County government during the remainder of the COVID-19
pandemic; and, :

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors determines that the continuity of County government and provision of critical local services
require adoption of this ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA:

b2 Procedures for holding public meetings and providing notice of those meetings during the Emergency. The Board of
Supervisors, Planning Commission, or other County board, commission, or authority (collectively, the “Public Bodies”) may, at their election,
conduct meetings and act upon proposed agency items for the duration of the Emergency, either under normal procedures or by electronic
means (to include, by way of example, meetings whére a quorum of the Public Body is assembled by electronic means but is not physically
assembled) in compliance with public notice, access, and other legal requirements governing the provision of notice and the holding of
public meetings. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Public Body may modify or dispense with those requirements to the extent necessary -
or practicable to address the state of emergency and disaster caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.

2; Procedures for receipt of public comment during the Emergency. If the Public Body conducts a public hearing during the
Emergency, the public hearing may be conducted using a procedure described in the notice provided in advance of the meeting or by any
other method specified by the Public Body at the meeting. The method of receiving public comment should be reasonable under the
circumstances of the meeting, the items to be considered, and the state of the emergency in the County. Examples of methods could
include comments received by e-mail, by telephone, by web conferencing or virtual meeting applications, or in person (so long as



recommendations of public health officials are observed). Public comments will be received by the Public Body before a vote on the public
hearing matter and will be made a part of the record of the meeting.

3. Authority of County Administrator. The County Administrator is authorized to (i) modify, limit, or suspend County
programs, functions, or services as needed to ensure the effective continuity of government; (ii) restrict County staff and the public from
entering or congregating around County-owned buildings, facilities, and real property as necessary to ensure the health, safety, and welfare
of the public and staff; and (iii) regulate the use of such buildings, facilities, and real property for the public health, safety, and welfare. The
County Administrator is further authorized to take actions objectively reasonable and necessary in the public health interest to alter
schedules and deadlines, provide programming, pay bills, engage contractors, hire employees, and adjust administrative processes and
procedures to address the disaster, all in keeping with the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Virginia Department of Health guidance and
directives, and consistent with state and local declarations of emergency. :

4, This ordinance will be in full force and effect on and after its passage as provided by law and will remain in effect until the
earlier of its repeal or the end of the Declaration of Local Emergency by resolution of the Board of Supervisors. Upon repeal or.expiration of
this ordinance, the Public Bodies will resume operation in accordance with standard operating practices and procedures.

5. This Ordinance is adopted this 10th day of September, 2020, by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, to apprové
an increase in revenue and expenditure as a result of additional CARES Act Relief funds increasing the Lunenburg
County’s FY2021 Budget by $1,064,054, with an updated total county budget for FY2021 of $39,247,827.

Mr. RT Taylor with Davenport and Company, presented a refinancing opportunity for the county’s General
Obligation School Project Refunding Note, Series 2016. Mr. Taylor noted that.the refunding would be part of the Virginia
Public School Authority’s (VPSA) Fall Pool. The Board must provide guidance on the preferred saving structure and
consider adopting a resolution establishing a minimum saving threshold. Mr. Taylor provided two refunding analysis
options, one providing level savings through the course of the debt and one providing an up-front savings of an
estimated $76,433. Mr. Taylor also advised that the county would need to determine the percentatge level at which
they would like to set the NPV (net present value) savings. He provided an analysis comparing the breakeven market
movement percentage at 3%-NPV, 2% NPV and 1% NPV. After some discussion the Board determined the lump sum
option and the 2% NPV savings option would be the best option.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven Supervisors
voting yes and none voting no, approved to allow the chairman to sign the resolution allowing Davenport and Company
to move forward with refinancing opportunity for the county’s General Obligation School Project Refunding Note, Series
2016, with an up-front, lump sum savings option and a 2% NPV. ;



mmurnuonlovmvww LUNENBURG COUNTY .
IRGINIA, ﬂwmmnuormmm.onuaum

I
i
il
il
lft
I
i
il

I
‘é
|
|
|
£

|
g
i
i
i
i

i
|
§
'

i
i
i
'
.t :
'
i
i
:
:

WHEREAS. ot 2020, e County has subemisicd an i o e Virgiuia
Public School "} W passicipate in fis Fall 2020 Boad Program and fhe

m‘-‘u‘-mdwuwwﬁ&m-mk
approved by the County officet ing the Bond Sab

X meuﬂwuuumm
picnulnd.d’ vmumcﬂmuwnmuu
Mw-muu!ﬂlmﬂm“hh“&
nﬁ.‘“-d‘mﬁdulsw—ummm:(a&-w
Payment Date™), ot the shiished in with paragraph 4 of thi ion; aid shall
“ﬁ*llhﬁmulwmu’!dh&““b
WWM*ORW‘M‘Jﬂm

pil\yvmﬁrh_'nﬁ nn.h-u‘ﬁvmm-,uﬁnd’&
Md“mu—t-pﬁnewwwuwwu:

[ huww_ywyuwmdhw

Bonds (and

[ dwiuwn‘ﬂnﬂdn-ﬁuh'
pd-n*dﬁm“‘:(lw)wh“d s
ide s R od SRarr? Sing of he

VPSA 10 pr
solecied partion ot portions (if auy) pe the refunding of the Refuaded
wmumh-”—”wum.«-
:‘I-'tqﬂup-alﬁ)d.‘cpwduw“o

o) uwwwﬂ—umwumnm

) awawwumumu
MMM&M«(W—M&“W B
dhwmwﬁéﬂk&ﬂ—l&kmdn
MMWM-..‘&N the holder: and

mduwmwuwum:w i

Muwum.nufuwamwwmm

uw-mumm

5. Porm of the Local Schosi Bond. The Locad School Bond shall be initially in the
md-mmwmmhkmww-wA.

3

mm\msmdmwmmwumdmnmmnnu
MMMJM“WM-W&&MM“M&“&
{swacd by VPSA in the Fall of 2020 (the “VPSA Boad)

W'-Wbbmhcuytwah-pkﬁtww

p’ s o ;
Muwun-dhuuuu-uwdd\euumm
Mw&mum‘-,ﬁahhm' uyvmmumdaxvm
Bopd carket coodith

salo bf the VI'SA

VIRGINIA
. Mm"‘”‘“”
determines 1o conact s wad selt its Locel Band fu s

that - debt
Wﬂw——wnmﬂhhmd.‘mu
Mymumﬁ-aw-ﬂdﬁwwwm
the form and upon the ished is Resolution.

2. Wﬂduwwm within the
parameters sct in paragraph 4 of this 10 VPSA is suthorizod: Gives the VPSA
A Connty that the

6 Pmmeat Paving Azent and Houd Reghs The following, pravisions shall
mnhhui&#dﬂﬂt <
(@) w-m-vmuuw
nm«.mqu.umu-wwm“umh
Mu&mnm;-wumumawmw
Date, Principal Payment Date or date fixed for prepayment of o if such date is not &
mhhwmah&WoleﬂMuwhﬁwllm
un&i—hn-mm-n“nﬁwhwbmhh@dhy—mb&a
dase fixed for prepayment or redemption. 2

b} Mo&n‘dwﬂbhmmwm.
mumwun#“u-mmuwwm

e-q-_vy.-n--lnl
u.—mu—ow‘uwuq succensor Bond Registray and Paying

h“h—l&-ﬂbﬁw&’d’l—lww sy be exchangoed that mature
-«uﬁ-m_ls.m-n-&-- ¥

maturitics. The.

afier July |&mud~“mum~wwmmww~
k“hn-c‘-ﬂ!&.ﬂkn-ﬁd»m-#nﬁ
oﬁadtmqypinﬁ-ﬂ—l--dwu-m-qhnnk
uly 18, m"m_dum-dam ﬂ-(a'-dnmd
thhpﬁiahp’ﬁ“tf&uﬂwuhh
M)mmw-pium-ih-nﬁunhm-ﬂc

foes - Prioes
Suly 15, 2630 through July 14,2631 101
Ty 15, 2031 theoagh Jaty 14, 2032 100%
Suly 15,2032 and thereafier 100

abrining the writicn consent of w-mwmdmuwm
mdq:ﬂm—-unﬁ-’ﬁ-“hﬁmwﬁw 10 VPSA or

&wmnwdmmmm(mumuamw)
mmmmuhmam s



S, MWVN\MmWMNMIMNMﬂIAQX
wm‘:&wmmw«w-ﬁklwhwm
-mumwmmdmwukw«wﬂmm1mu
-mmumunwmamwumwmmwmu
Local School Bond.

The Chuirman, Vice-Chairman or County
ndkM«mDm'MoluMandamm‘w

10, Wmmd

v Admimistraor ad such other o officars of the County or the School

B e i Gt s o v
of the County e (e i Tax Ce s Cs

Yovesmed aui - 2 =
M“u‘yv&h-q’\_-‘wmm-iﬁu
ro‘;q“waumdum--mouwm-m

12, Contioiag Dsclesurs Agrecment. The Chaioman of the Board, the Couaty
Wd-ﬂmeﬁkumdgt@--ﬂuvﬁi:mm . are
wwmw»muumw mte

cnable VPSA nu-d&hmhwhhhdm“&&n-y.
&‘&N;:Mmmndmwm-“wuww
mm&dumm,mn—mumwmmw

e ane e allocaton of the amal del srvice savitgs s e Coucty 1
::Alf‘:MthdWs“bd‘athuqvﬂ
Aw—-ﬁ-ﬂmumn—: e
Eiling of Resofution approprisk officers or agents of the Cousty are bereby

d *“‘]': oy of thi 10 be filed with the Clrcuis Coust

P Sy

of the Cousty.

15 Whmmwui
e Vingnia o, the Doard elects to jmuc the Local Schoal Band puseint 12
mgmmmmm.wxammduv..—m

Further Actions. mmaumuamwu@
dh&nmmw#ﬁmuqqnmquﬁ
mu‘“«hmﬁ&w-‘_*dhwwm‘
muwdﬁ-n—ﬂd—um n&mmunwyw
and confinnod. ;

17, EffecsiveDate. This Resiuion ol ke cfect immediscl

u. W The Board hereby
detcrmines that it is in the bost imerests of the o authorize and dircct the County

Treasurer w partipaie hmma-—dnm«ww ’ s LR
MH:H&VI:::““* T Chairman of the Bossd, the % 3 S di;ﬁ@"g,‘i“"*’“.“"fg‘a.—;ﬁ_ =
mm‘-‘&u“dhm-d&lqw-x o Enmmm
w“uwuwum-mwm*»u . - ENEARD *QY_OT;!” W
deposit and ‘Md&ehﬂ_w By and amnng the E' fﬁ__'“
ﬁw-um«uwmmumwuu

. subsungialty h&ﬁ-“ﬂ-kl—d‘“m“m:
hereby approved.

Administrator Gee advised that Ms. Elyss:a Long of Victoria had volunteered to serve on the Social Service

Advisory Board for the Plymouth District to fill the vacant unexpired term after the passing of Mrs. Donna Pulliam. The
unexpired term expires December 31, 2022. : '

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all sevén

Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to appoint Ms. Elyssa Long to serve on the Social Service Advisory
Board for the Plymouth District filling the term which expires December 31, 2022.

Mrs. Patricia Harper-Tunley spoke to the Board regarding the referendum question on the ballot at the general
election on November 3, 2020 regarding the issue of whether or not the Confederate monument located on the
courthouse grounds should be removed or remain. The question will appear on the ballot as follows: "Shall the



monument honoring the memory of the Lunenburg soldiers and women during the Civil War remain on Lunenburg
Courthouse property?". Mrs. Harper-Tunley is concerned that the question is misleading because it does not include the
word "Confederate". County Attorney Rennie noted that the Code section that allows for a referendum also states that
the request must be entered to the court eight-one days before any election. ‘Therefore, the timeframe to submit a
change to the wording of the question has passed. However, there are other ways of notifying the public. He suggested
adding the word "Confederate" to the required advertising for the referendum.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to add the word "Confederate" to any advertising by the County
regarding the referendum question.

Administrator Gee advised that the county received thirty seven applications for the CARES Act Small Business
Grant Program, with five applications deemed ineligible. The CARES Committee met prior to the Board meeting and
recommended grant awards for thirty-two businesses. The committee decided to open the application process for a
second round of applicants which would close on October 15™. Those businesses awarded grant funds in the first round,
were automatically entered and approved for the second round, doubling their award amount. -

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with five Supervisors
voting yes, none voting no and Supervisors Hoover and Bacon abstaining due to family with eligible applications,
approved grant fund awards to thirty-two Small Business Grant applicants with a total payout of $218,500.

Administrator Gee shared a request from Victoria Fire & Rescue and Meherrln Volunteer Fire & Rescue Squad -
for the purchase of a new ambulance for each department, in the amount of $510,500, with the use of CARES Act funds.
Prince Edward County will fund two-thirds of the new ambulance for Meherrin Volunteer Fire & Rescue Squad.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Penmngton followed by a roll call vote with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to approve the purchase of two new ambulances for Victoria Fire & Rescue
and Meherrin Fire & Rescue Squad in the amount of $510,500 with the use of CARES Act funds.

Supervisor Hoover advised that the local Health Department office had requested the purchase and installation
of a generator for their office with the use of CARES Act funds. Backup power will be needed when a vaccine is
available and it will need to be refridgerated. Supervisor Hoover suggested that a generater with installation be
approved for the Administration Office as well as the County Tax Office.. Both offices would be critical for operations if
the power were to be out for an extended period of time and the County Administration Office could serve as an
Emergency Operations Center. :

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to approve the purchase and installation of generators for the local Health
Department, County Administration Office, ahd the County Tax Office. :

Administrator Gee shared a notice that the Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) Program Grant ‘
was approved by the Department of Criminal Justice Services. The Lunenburg Sheriff’s Office is awarded $49,192 and -
Major DJ Penland will use the funds to purchase Toughbooks for each department vehicle as well as CAD (computer-
aided dispatch) user license fees. She requested the Board’s acceptance of the funds into the FY2021 budget.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisoer Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to accept funds in the amount of $49,192 from the CESF program increasing
the Sheriff’'s FY 2021 reveriue and expense for the purchase of Toughbooks and CAD user license fees.

Supervisor Hankins provided an update for the Commonwealth Regional Council; noting that the CRC was
currently working on about seven projects for Lunenburg. He reminded the Board that the CRC updated their fee
structure about three years ago, to provide for a reimbursement to member localities when income exceeds the total



fees collected. Supervisor Hankins stated that the county would I|kely be receiving its 2" reimbursement in the coming
months. :

Supervisor Hoover reported that the County Administration Office was experiencing a heavy increase in work
load due to CARES Act funding procurement and reporting, small business grant program, and disbursement of
additional grant funds. He recommended, with the support of the CARES Act Committee, that the Administration Office
be able to hire up to two part-time staff for clerical work for up to twenty- -hours per week through December 31, 2020

with the use of CARES funds.

County Planner Glenn Millican provided his monthly report. He advised that preliminary reports show a much
higher level of asbestos than originially expected in the Old Middle School building. He added that there would be an
increase in demolition expense due to the added time and removal of the asbestos. Mr. Millican noted that he had
been in contact with Timmons Group regarding an online business registration application connected to the county’s
current GIS system. He advised that this digital option would allow for more information to be available in one location,
accessed via the County’s website. Mr. Millican stated that there would be a one-time setup fee would be $1,500 and a

yearly maintenance fee of $1,500.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to allow Mr. Millican to pursue the digital option wuth Timmons Group to
implement a business registration process.

Mr. Millican shared a summary of the 2019 Tax Year Enterprise Zone Incentives to be paid out. The list included
four business with a total payout of $20,369.71.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved the 2019 Tax Year Enterprise Zone Incentives in the amount of
$20,369.71 and transfer the funds to the IDA for disbursement. :

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She stated that she had been notified of an unclalmed body
resulting in a cost to the county of about $2,000, Attorney Rennie is handling the order for the Sheriff. IT and Security
updates for the upcoming election were still in progress. The Landfill committee recently met and recommended that
the two remaining dump sites with open top containers in the Beaver Creek District be closed permanently. The
committee continues to seek land to place a convenience center in the southeastern portion of the county. The landfill
committee also made the recommendation to begin scheduled hours of operation at the Oral Oaks/Bus Shop site and
the Switchback site and manning all sites during all open hours. She indicated that this operating schedule will add 103
manned hours, increasing labor costs approximately $40,000 annually. She and the committee felt the added expense
would be a good use of the additional income from Meridian Waste due to the increase revenue from host fees.
Administrator Gee shared that the dumpsters located at the courthouse grounds were increasingly becoming a problem.
She will get pricing on placmg a compactor at the location and close the site outside of Courthouse business hours.
Administrator Gee advised that the Building Official was awarded $2,000 in Virtual Training Support Grant funds from
the Department of Housing and Community Development. She noted that the funds would be used to purchase a
laptop for the Building Official and requested that the funds be accepted and appropriated.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to accept and appropriate $2,000 in Virtual Training Support Grant funds
from the Department of Housing and Community Development for the Building Inspector’s department.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with-all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to adopt the below resolution in support of Whittles Mill Dam.



WHITTLES MILL DAM PRESERVATION RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the Whittles Mill Dam was initially constructed circa 1750 prior to our nation ’s fight for indépendence; and

WHEREAS, the Whittles Mill Dam is stout and sturdy and has survived the test of time, numerous natural dlsasters and several commercial
undertakings; and :

WHEREAS, the Whittles Mill Dam has been recognized nationally and in the Commonwealth of Virginia for its distinguished history; and

WHEREAS, Whittles Mill provides valuable historical, educational, recreational, tourism, and other significant tangible and intangible benefits to
residents and visitors; and

WHEREAS, Whittles Mill provides a scenic and tranquil setting for swimming, fishing, cahoeing, kayaking, camping, picnicking, relaxing, and many
of life’s simple pleasures and should be maintained and preserved without significant, costly, and unnecessary alterations;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors endorses, supports, and encourages ‘all efforts and measures to
preserve the character of the Whittles Mill Dam and honor its unique and rich history.

Adopted this 10th day of September 2020 by the Lunenhurg County Board of Supervisors.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved the below resolution to abate the past due tax bill on the property
sold to Mr. Jerry Killen consisting of a portion of tax map #058-((0A))-0-24 consisting of 2.52+/- acres.

LUNENBURG COUNTY
‘RESOLUTION TO ABATE REAL ESTATE TAX ON
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE COUNTY

CAME this day, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, at the
regularty scheduled meeting on Seplember 10, 2020, and for their resolution regarding the
abatement of real estate tax on county owned property, state the foliiwing:

'WHEREAS, there Is real estste tax in the amount of $16.81 on property conveyed to
Lunenburg County by deed from Mary Sue Broacle, et al. dated May 9, 2019

NOW THEREFORE. the roal estate 1ax jo the smount of $16.81 on reai property owned
by Lunenburg County, haviag been conveyed on May §, 2019 by Mary Sue Broadie, ot al. is
heredy abated. 2

1, Tracy M. Gee, do hereby certify that the foregoing writing s & true, corract copy of a
Resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by a vote
ot _f1 _to as recorded beiow, at a regular meeting held on Soptomber 10, 2020.

MM!MW

RERRRNR

3
i
RRRRAREE

County Attorney Rennie noted that he had been contacted by Sheriff Arthur Townsend in regards to Qualified
Immunity, which protects public officials, including law enforcement officers, from frivolous lawsuits. He added that the
General Assembly is discussing eliminating Qualified Immunity. He presented a resolution to the Board in support of
Qualified Immunity and requesting it not be eliminated.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven Supervisors
voting yes and none votmg no, approved adopt the below resolution in support of Qualified Immunity, requesting it not
be eliminated.



3. mmu&muqucmmdnﬁm-mu
s that

LUNENBURG COUNTY
RESOLUTION OPPOSING THE ELIMINATION OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY this Resolution shali be toall of the Virginia L
1 the citizens of Lunenburg County and to the Governor of the Commonweaith of Viginia.

CAME this day, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, at (heir -
memmmwwm«s«mm 2020, and for their v
byue\ﬂmmmum state Charies R. Siayton,
the following: Lunenburg County of Supervisors

WHEREAS, the defense of sovereign immunity is a voluable resource for law
enforcement white carrying out thelr dey to dey ditles In « fair and reasonabie mannor: and
WNHISNAS, S Vicghtia amne: o fivver of 1, Tracy M. Goo, do hereby certify ihat the foregoing writing is a true, cortect copy of &
immunity for kew entorcement officers in Virginia; and Sk
Mbndwmwwmmasumuumnuuumw,wmuy-m

il s o o of _7__to_(_ as recorded below, ot & regular meeting heid on Septomber 10, 2020,

WHEREAS, !f both the House of Delogates and Senate approve, the Governor wiif be

presented with the bill to sign; and + _mwm__
. Clork, of County Supervisors
thol y Board of are for the safoty )
MMU"MNMM“ Ave' Nay
Dr. Bacon A p——

ol wadincloaskenmi #r. Edmonds N
meumuammm:-mu . # Hanhins I R
mummmmummmudmwnm At Hoover . e
activity; and Wi Pennington vl

the Board of , Gesires to allow law enforcement personnet to :.Zm-l _‘i SR
be given the freedom to act County 10 protect the cltizens and i R

residents of the County fram criminal activity; and
muwmmq up: foar that the of

of the citizens of &

m»umwwmnmuwww«’u
‘enforcement officers:

NOW THEREFORE, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors resolve the following:

hereby strongly requests that the
mmmmhw the Virginio Senate reject the bill that woulo
eliminate sovereign immunity,

2. The Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County slso strongly requests that the
Governor rejoct and veto any such iegisiation that may be submitied to him regarding the
efimination of soverelgn immunity.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A7 Legal -
Consult regarding Red Brick Solar and Coast 2 Coast Trucking.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an afF rmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Bacon :

Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Hoover -

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava



Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to return to Open Session and certified as indicated.

Supervisor. Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven Supervisors
voting yes and none voting no, approved to adjourn.

D1 iee

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

September 30, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Coqrthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
- Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator .

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798 .

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of
Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

Additions for June 2020 printed in September 2020:
(for inclusion in FY20 expenses)

September 2020:

Sincerely,

Qracym&ew

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Accounts Payable: #59851-59852

‘Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #17221

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:

Payroll Health Savings Deposits:

Accounts Payable: #59766-850, 59853-874

September Total:

S
S
S
S
s
S
S

42,749.00

138,285.84
843.54
44,406.57
7,897.38
30,825.31
639.22
4,602.74

S 408,134.10

$

" 635,634.70



_ oeoe=T85 g1

*@gISNLay SY STVIOL IFFHS 9071 ATMIEM FHIL STVNOd -LL EEV'ES TVLOL HHL
- QEINZWNDO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTEE QIALSIT SNOILJEOXHT HIIM INIWAVd ¥Od JALSIOTI SIHI HAO¥ddY AHHEYEH I

00°

RSN C IRE R i  R E

lelelelelelelelelelclolclolelololole e ol Lo
letelelelelelelelololelololololalolelelolalele]

o .

INNODSIdA

- Ppdiov

LL*EED €S
00"
LL*EEV'ES
00"
LLTEEV'ES
78791
yL Z6E
00:560"1
00:002
¥S S
00°006'€
A
707 8€Y'T
00°SHE'TL
08761
Sy 0l
G6°81
G8°L9
00:020"1
O£ Ll
2T €Vl
05597
00:052
00°€59'g
00:LZL'Te
91°9€S
98" 1491
LNNOWVY
0coz/0e/6

oy iy o G 8
A0

[alelolelele]

NN

[olelolelele]

N A N T R I e R SNSRI S
MMM MMM MEOMN MMM MM

[elelelelolololelolololelelololololelole i)
ANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNN
[elelelelclolololololololelelole]
[eolelelolclolelolololelolelele o]

b N R g S e e e e i
faYaTaYelalaloYoleo Yo loTe o ol opleple)}

S|
Bl
<1
s

a3eq 3o9yd
JALSIOTY MOHHO d/¥

TVLOL TVUNIJA
TYLOL AdH
TYLOL XOHHD
TVIOL HOV

TYIOL SSYTIO
"HINNOY ddOX
. . 09¥Vd STTIM
D0SSY ,SJJAIYIHS VINIOWIA
NOINN LIQE¥D VINIDMIA
NOZI¥IA
DITYA
d¥ODOVA
MIINNH JFLSWYIS
NOILVYANID MIAN
HONVINSNI HAIT YIOSINNIW
DIVIDATHE OYNENITIOIN
ATIIHSTYOHAT
ALINOI- HITVYIH
YNZINIVA ANNO¥D S, LIIAIYVYD
MNVE SNHZILID IS¥IJd
FAIT TYNOILYN NIOFIVIA
2IH0TAIOD
FDIAMES NMYT S,¥TJ00D
“ONI'IDEAIA SWE
Sg0d WIHINY
SIIJANIE HLVISTIV
YTV

[exTe)]
[eale)]
[ex]e)]

[ololelelele]

LONIINONOD — — DD
O~WOWWOWO O —— MO
= S (o)}
[e)]
(o))

AN —
()]
(o))
[e)]

N~ ONO—FO—— N~ ONTMM— VNN

lelelelelelelelolololelelelolele ool el
S~ NOOVO

[elelelolololelolelolelolele{olo]

L o e

YOANHTA #ANIA

AINNOD DINININNT omom\r w

0z:
ol

[e)Ye Yo pYerYepTe) o))
0wV

NFNOSONO—NMINO~ONO— N
O OO OO DD OO OO NN NLO WO

LﬁmmmmmLDkOLDLOLO\D\D\D\D\D\Dl\I\l\I\l\
€0 00 0O 00 GO GO GO A0 CO GO GO O CO A CO O CO CO 0O 00 K0 A0

[ XealeaXeale e Ye Yo Yo Yo rTo Yo Ne  YepTe)]

P l-UNIL
g001dv



0z0Z/0€/6 NO
o) 4 S0

TIVO A9 NI 0202/0€/6 NO TIVO A9 QUILVIYOD 89 -#HOLVE

00ZL

001 0LZZ6 Ld3da 002Z8 aNnd <-STVLOL HSVH
-05°082 00" -06°08¢ TVLOL ANVAWOD 0S7v
~0%" 08¢ 00~ -05°08¢ 0zLO/0LZOEL TVLOL dHDIOANI
02 000 6996500~ #XD ButsTlIaapy N-6601
Sav¥ Od/s0d -0G6° 18l 0Z0Z/vL/8 0Z0Z/LlE/L noo@m:MFeP®o|oowv 0ZL0/0L20EL HTYSHTOHM HTTIAWIVA S2Z000
oL 000 6996500~ #X0 UTSTIIDAPY N-6601 y
Sa¥ Dd/s0d -00°66 020Z/vL/8 020Z/LlE/L -009€-00LLLO-00L¥ ozLo/0LzOEL HTYSHTOHM HTTIAWIVA SZZ000
umz .Om ST10/ INNONWY JLvd JLvd . “ON *ON .m2<z “ON
*0ds *0d DOsdd SSO¥D ana HOIOANI *LOJY 1/9 JOIOANI JOANIA “ANIA
S AR =iy
60/020¢ - AOI¥dd OSNILNNODDV
L Jovd 89 -#HOLVE L00-# ANVJWOD LIdd FTIVAVd SINNODOVY AINNOD SINENENNT 020Z/0€/6 0v0dvy

BELE N



L

JOvd

60/020¢

- Pd3ovV.

Q¥oE-c¥-b

0e-CE-

“ddrLsNrdv S¥ STIVIOL LIFTHS DO0T ATAIEAM ¥HI STVN0d -00°006 ‘802 TYLOL HHL
- EZINTWNDO0A ATSNOIATEd ¥O MOTHE dALSIT SNOILJIOXE HIIM INIWAV ¥O4 JILSIOIM SIHL IAO¥AAY AHEYHEH I

00" i 00°00S ‘802 TYIOL TYNIJ
00° IVI0L Add
00°005'80¢2 TYIOL MOEHO
00" : TYIOL HOVY

00° 00:005,802 TVIOL SSYTD

00" 00°06Z'€ 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00" 00°0SL'6 020z/€2/6 000

00° 00:000'¢ 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00" 00:000:01L 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00" 00°000‘01L 0z02/€2/6 000 .

00° 00:000:01L 020Z/€2/6 000

00° 00:000‘01L 020Z/€2/6 000 ONI

00° 00:0GL'€E 0c0z/€2/6 000 -

00° 00:000!01L 0z0Z/€2/6 000 NOIIVL

00" 00:°000:01L 0z0z/€2/6 000

00" 00°000°01L 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00" ©00:000°01L 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00" 00°000'01L 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00" 00:000:01L 020¢/€2/6 000

00° 00:000‘01L 0z0z/€2/6 000

00° 00:000'2 020Z/€2/6 000

00" 00:000'01L 0202Z/€2/6 000

00" 00:000‘01L 0z02/€2/6 000

00° 00:000‘01L 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00° 00°05Z:8 0z02/€2/6 000

00° 00°000°01L 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00° 00°062'€ 0z0Z/€2/6 000

00° 00°000‘01L 0z0z/€2/6 000

00° 00:06Z'€ 020Z/€2/6 000

00° 00°000‘€ 0z02¢/€2/6 000

00" 00°000°01L 0z0Z/€2/6 000

INQODSIA INNOWY qIvd SSYTO

0202/€2/6 = =3ed AD9YD
YALSIDAY MOFHD d/V¥

ADOTONHOHEL AHINNIMOW HOVZ
ved 9 LSHYI0d SWVITTIIM
vdd W dDAO0L NOSYEMTIM .
ONIZAHTAYNS ANVT LNIEL
® SYIMOTA VITONOVW LIIMS
NI ANVAWOD ONIFWNTd TTIHS
ITI SNOISHd ¥YVIHS
193909 NOLONINNEJ
JOdSNVIL HONAILYd
T NOILVIYOdSNVIL NINIHHHIW
DIA¥ES H9VO NMVT SMIHLLYW
TOOHDS % dDIAJ0 IDAIYENIN
dOHS AQOd dOATYINEM
ONITAVH NOSHOL O3
vgd Ioy¥odd SIANOL

vdd N VHLITHL dTAOH
ONIATIM WOLSND S,ddD
YNIINIVW ANAOY¥D S, LLIAYIVO
ONIINIVd NOSdWIS dIAVA
¥NVA A€ SNOILVHID ¥ANIOD
¥gd M YIHINAD NVWATOD

¥dd H YEHdOLSI¥YHO NOOVE
d SHTIVHO ¥NHLIVY
AWIAVOVY ONIAI¥A Z OL Y

~O—ON
NN~ — N

M HINY NOSMOVL

M’ TINWVS NOOVE

O —NS0MONONNIHNOM N0

OCOON—OONT——O— NANN—— O
e Yoot ot taliiatatatatotoletolalolela ol fepleple))

YOANIA #ANIA

L LS LN
Q0 00 €O €O €0 0 O
[)Ye)Ye)YepTeplo Yo le) o)}
OO OO WL

NOSONO—NMIHNOSOVNO—NMINO~-DVNO
[oxYerTerYerYe Yo e Yo T Yo rTe Yoo e)Top L) fe))
O OO OO OO OO OO OO O OO OO

ANNNNNMOMOMOMOOOOONMNO S
Q0 00 G0 0 GO CO GO GO O GO G0 GO GO CO CO O €O 0O O

L0:8G: ¥ | -HNIL

AINNOD SYNENINNT 0Z02/€2/6

g00-1dv



L

HOVd

60/020¢

Pd3idov

2= S T
o : .

*@dLSNLAY SY STVIOL IEIHS 0T ATMIEIM FHI STVNOI -00°6¥L'ZY TYLOL dHL
*AAINTNND0A ATSNAOIATYd ¥0 MOTIHE dILSIT SNOILJEDXH HIIM INIWAVd ¥04d ¥HLSIOHE SIHL FAOYdAY AHH¥HEH I

00°

ILNNODSIA

00°6¥L'CY
00°
00°6%L'CY

INNOWY
0z0z/¥%¢

=

IVIOL TUNIA

IVIOL AdE
IVIOL MOEHD
 IVIOL HOV
IVIOL SSYIO

/6 - 93ed 3O9YD
YALSIOFT MOFHO d/¥

QY o¢e-sSe-b

0ToT-he- T

*ONI HITVHH VIINID LO
"ONI HLTVIH VIINID LO

JOANIA #ANIA

#XDHHO

€0:GG:9|-ANIL

ALNNOD DINEANINANT 0Z202/%2/6

g00Ldv



PAGE

- 2020/09

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

9/16/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

14

53/16/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-15
'CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

S e e e D W e By R S I v o, v S i Tt T e e R T I e L R L e A AR Al et S

Ol\v‘OOch\Of"INOOOOOOOOFO\ONU\OLOO[\CDOOU'\(DOOOOOOOMMI\VOOMOOOOO
\OQ'NOOMNLDONI\U')OOOO\O\LﬂO’\O\LﬁO\DO\ONONMOONO\QOOOOOOv‘G)\—O\OON—OOLOOO

G A R o e Sl b ol e o o S e R s e i e g

V'NI\OMNN\DQ‘QNNO(DOMO\NO\O\LOLGV—l\U"wO\DMLnOQ‘LDOOOCDInOOMOl\lDO\DCDQ‘Ol\OO
LN OMOSN— NN — NN IO M= NN ~OOOV—MOO SNOMONVO~O-O—NO
—EN—OLTMMANM < —0 ———O TOMANSITOO Ors —@O«— N QOO—OONFNNNO ™M

RS ~ CP ~ ~ ~ - . ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~

~ ~ ~
L e et —c N PO o N < o un ™ - < < b Lo A
(g A 2 ) -

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\D\D\D\DkD\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\DKD\D\D\DkD\D\D\O\D\DkD\D\DRO\D\O\D\O\DkD\D\DkO\O\D\O\O\D\D\D\D\D\OLD&D\D\O\D\D
B e e B e T ot 8 A A T T T G B T T T T e T T T N
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘\\\
mmc\c\c\cnc\oxc\mmoxc\mmc\mO\c\mmmmmmmmmc\o\mc\mmmmmmac\mmc\mc\mmmmc\mc\

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO0,0000000000000000000000000000000
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

O O m =) (% |
zZ Z < O U Z M«
H HHH H Z EXHZH A
B -~ Z2Z > H SAaaH . om B
e MHH 24 ~ BHAuM > OH Z «
HZ O BO0O BHO > MAazEO =} Xon (SIS A
o< 3 L HEXMZ nuld K <DO0O0 e ] [ - e SR
~OH e LHHOH H B Ao T (O F 2 N e s
O = : e =>>HAAQ 4 0w m = = O HO < O
= HEHH 3} ~H EHEK <KEH AE>A <D O O uMZ M ™
" HNZ = 0y MHMCEC OmZzZm Ul Az O 4 KMERE @ H
L &L MM H OMBE®V OSSN0 HAOEH HHASZHZOH O HOWY B >
HMeNAAD <l AHZO OZ MMM GHHD EEAHOHADH A Z BHERND M
OEHHD Z|m =< ZHEHRERS HOHO HEDZHAROWNZK DZEAEENDE
HH>ONAG Mam NSH O HEZZNZOMOBCH mONCHH AEHS ORERIMEOO
MAa MO ZHO0O EHJAARK ARKEE AZK M 2 CNOEE>EZEE> N e
HHNMORKZ HAMKOEDDZM ~0 ERACACOHOMERMUOEAR OdADHLOREO>0OMA
<My EHCNA HE N [ ZZAARAREAALNDOOXE <EHMCEE m@xAQRH B
mo%wszweaowmzq AOO 4Ams MmE ANADZ Oz He AHH I OB
SSHDMEMZZO HOMZ CZHHEMHEONOO0OUSHHHMES OMARESK no Zo0n
n Ean<HEDHEEAZA0RH 0O0ZzZAa> O- A0 GEKZOGHERAVHOMDDIIORMO®NO
SHONM ANBEISEHCE mmm<§HHqu c3] mAMMOMME MBDZMZZODBHBQMECQ
CRIZLOAGZHARKZOLSKNE SSSEREASSHOZZZZZOHMAEZHHZOMDD MM AR
oemmo<<mqqoomBDD<<Hoo<<DU<mmz«mmmommmHHomm<mzoo<mHmm
<<mmmUUUUUUUUUUUQDQQQmmmommHbequzmmm&mmmmmmmmaaaab
NV — FOOM NN O NN — A FOOMNOSO > —NO—O>MOOTOOONVATNNNOOOON
wmmwhompmmmmhwN¢mrvvvwvwwmobwmwhbwmwmmmmmmmovmmmFmmb
N OVOMOD O VOO o O T ™ NS — 00— OSSN~ —
o <)) o o o
) o B (o)) o
(o)) (o)) o ()] [}

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmu’)mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm



X -S1~b

w mmwumw A Ofmo,m..w.\uw

*@ALSNCAY SY STYIOL IFEHS 50T ATMIIM FHL STVADI -€£8°08% ‘9% 1L TYIOL FHL
*QEINTWAO0d AISNOIATNd ¥O MOTEE QIISIT SNOILAIOXE HIIM INIWAV ¥OJ ¥ALSIOHY SIHL IAO¥IAY ALINHH I
; 00° €8°08%'9%L . TYI0L TYNIA
00" TYI0L Xdd
€8°08% ‘9% 1L TYLOL MOHIHD
00" : TYIOL HOV-
00" €8°087 ‘90l TYIOL SSYTID
00° 00°€EL 0Z0Z/91/6 000 NO¥S AIFAVS DITANd YAWLIM 8L8 72865
00" VE LLE 0Z0Z/9L/6 000 IOYOIIOW FWOH 099V STTIM 666666 £7866G
00" G6°€81L 020Z/9L/6 000 A9¥YT AVM 006 728665
00° 00°001 020Z/9L/6 000 *S MAYANY aQIVM L9f 17866
00" 6%°2 0202/9L/6 000 -819¥d OINY FDVTITIVM LL| 02866
00" 00°08 0z0Z/9L/6 000 00dATIYA VEF 61865
00" 00°9L 020Z/91/6 000 TY1SOd SN 882 81865
INNODSIA INNOWY FIVA SSYTO JOANIA #ANIA #IDFHD
020Z/91/6 - 23Bd 994D : PL:8G:GL-TNIL

dgovd 60/0202 - P4d3dY : . JILSIOAY MOHHO d/Y AINNOD 99NENINNT 020Z/91/6 g00Ldv






Virginia Department of Transportation

VDOT Call Center - 1-800-367-ROAD

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURGCOUNTY

BOS Meeting — October 8, 2020

Maintenance Forces

e Patched with the tar kettle on various routes.

e Cleaned pipes on various routes.

e Replaced cross pipes on various secondary routes.

e Cut limbs and brush on various routes.

e Swept patches on various routes.

e Graded rough places on various NHS routes and hauled stone as needed.
e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




LUNENBURG COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD



Lunenburg County Public Scheals
Superintendent’s Report
Octabier 2020

) ?Ueamm&;ﬁaueao'aﬁ@dadul,20201562owdenuemd€edm&mm&wg
County Schools which consist of the following numbens at the four locations:
1. Central Figh Schootl-500
2. Lunenbung Middle Scheol-393
3. FKenbridge Elementary School-309 37 Pre-H
4. Victeria Elementary Scheol- 360 26 Fre-K

o Oun finst nine weeks of school will end en Octobien 20%. We fave been
gradually buinging students in to work with individual students one en ene to
assist these Individuals whe were experiencing difficulties in understanding
classwank ox having technology problems. We will be providing mere
epportunities for students to be back in cur buildings for additienal hetp and
assistance with hopes of being able to bring students back in a Hybrid Flan
for several days a week and Vintual Learning at home. Vintual Learning witl
otill be available to any student ox family thweughout the finst on second
semester abso.

o VIS L will begin winten spoxts in December followed by fall sperts in Late
Februany, and spring sperts in late April.

o Vintual Learning is going chay. There are a few fundles we are faning te
ouverncame and we are censtantly making adjustments and improvements. We
want ta ceme back to in-penson learning as soon as possible but we want to do
this in a safe and efficient way. We axe still secing an increase in the numbers
of cases in cur county both adult and juvenile but hopefully these numbers
will ostaxt declining in the near future and we can staxt bringing mone students
back into the schools under cun Hybnid Plan of instruction.

Majority of our parents and students axe adjusting to the Vintual Learning
Platfenm and are being very successful fioweven some ane having difficulties
with intexnet availability or fhave not attempted to put forth effort to connect
which has created seme issues. We ane constantly weaching out from the school




buildings to assiot ox help students and parents in thein needs and probifems
each day and will continue to werk te impuove accessibiility and answer
questions [prabilems as they cccun. Teachers and staff are adjusting to this
new form of providing instuiction and witl continue to make adjustments to
the Vintual Learning Platform. Oun geal is to get students back inte the
schoals to have face to face instuuction to all students.

Charles M. Berkley, Jr. é ; :

Division Superintendent




! f vwmmgsaa g 01 ys|| 18Uz [00Y2S B|PPIN PRIJOPY 44
i o ] "~ uoysiasi 03300fqns :FLON
gafls P gl Mk AD & R AT ”q fesllih R . A
1 T luzes sozse'szesl | S608z20Nl | 1sSZLlyy | €26ze's. samipusdxamol
el i . _m
" | oooss lsstsh e 15€'229 !_S Z09'vbL 2 :.P g | ¥s6IpL ‘AbBojouyoa |
"~ 1 000£9 %000 . 00'GE0'LE} T Al 1 ge0iEl | siejsuel) Aqeq
3 700059 %lL¥E | LB'E90VEE 60LLETE 95'er0'Le 1 1%0°296 m poo4 |00Yog
| 000v9 %999 | /8'¥00'8EV’L | €1°GZH'/8C Bo'€6Y'80) | Ogv'sZL') | soueuBjUEN
| 000E9 [%SL'8 | SL0S9'Q9E’L | S8'BOL'IEL . GO'LGL'EE |esLz6v'L | uopepodsuel |
~ | 00029 |%0s'Sh | 90°S6L'SOL | vE'LLE'6ZT | ZTYVS'6S "gls'veR | WIeaH B WY ‘wpy
| ooots |%96 _|€6ive'eZEEL | B.omm.ooc s nmm. 061 IELOEL'EL L uoponsu| (20,
T %000 | 00'000°0E} 000°0EL  SY00qXOL..
T 1 |weez |eeLve'eslEl | L06BL'90F | LLESE06L | MEV '009'6)  uononasuy
7] s AU AS- ST g MR B i -
RRRRSS - N sougleg | eleq-o-ieBA | WuUoweunp | .pelebpng |
S | wedseg | - | ! R " e
i sasnjpuadxzy _
VRN TR o i
ol s e
IR L.| -saumypuadxs pue enueAss :o!s«on co:!ot% o&ﬂﬂ»o..o .8 totoo: se S:oE couo tom: ae mb::l Nruwo i
T S e e R R
8 it %8612 . ¥T1E0" €98 ,.mm..nmu‘.m@r.. Sl n.m,u_.@ S8Z'Sor SANN4 LoV S3XVD
A __ |%68'8 _ . 89'€86'SOE'S) ﬁ ve'ezz'leL') Zueve’lle | £26'229'6) enusAsy [EI0L
T koo _isvoozeor Clegus T T [voe | sez'eny " spunieqo
R Sy %000 | 000002°018°€ 000 T loae | [ooknige spung Aunod,,
R %leL | 6GYOS'SE6’L | Lpere'se | M nmvc.mwl | e1z'196s spun4 [esopey
TERT (S %eyvl | 0U6£0'058'6  0S¥8Z'6S9°L | 68°GCE'EV8 | bZE'60S'LL spung e)gs
L7 %000 _ | 008y LL8') k. 8 0 —_loo0 | syv'Lg’) xe| sajeg 9eIS
YRR Iponsoay | solow |~ @C0riEaA | woNwaung  poadong
A j Weed | St o8
i | INUBAD
R R ! lkr| s A} e |
B ﬁ ST R il oL w
0Z/82/6 A3LVAdN 020Z/1€/8

.

m eSS

e o e s e e e 2 o e

toaam ainyipuadx3 - anuaAsy

12-0202 ¥VIA TVOSI

sjooyas 21jqnd Auno) Banquoun-




